



AT&T
Bell Laboratories

Crawfords Corner Road
Holmdel, New Jersey 07733
Phone (201) 949-3000

September 26, 1989

Mr. H. Frank Wright, Chief, Frequency Liaison Branch
Federal Communications Commission
FCC Room 7322
Washington, D. C. 20554

Dear Mr. Wright:

We are submitting fourteen FCC Form 405 applications for renewal of:

~~KB2XTF~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 9248-EX-R-87
~~KB2XTG~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 9249-EX-R-87
~~KB2XTH~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 9250-EX-R-87
~~KB2XTW~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 7326-EX-R-87
~~KC2XFV~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 6685-EX-R-87
~~KE2XGA~~ Experimental XD FX Radio Station License, File # 8923-EX-R-87
~~KE2XGF~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 1361-EX-R-87
~~KE2XSW~~ Experimental XR MO Radio Station License, File # 3068-EX-R-87
~~KE2XZE~~ Experimental XR MO Radio Station License, File # 6487-EX-R-87
~~KE2XZF~~ Experimental XR FX Radio Station License, File # 6486-EX-R-87
~~KF2XBY~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 7063-EX-R-87
~~KF2XHA~~ Experimental XD FX Radio Station License, File # 5982-EX-R-87
~~KF2XHB~~ Experimental XD FX Radio Station License, File # 5983-EX-R-87
~~KM2XHS~~ Experimental XD MO Radio Station License, File # 8897-EX-R-87

Included with said FCC Forms 405 are reports of experimental research projects under study and Radiation Hazard Consideration reports in compliance with FCC Docket # 79-144.

We trust our applications for renewal of these fourteen Experimental Radio Station Licenses are complete and meet with your approval.

Yours very truly,

W. Buckalew
Telecommunications Services Analyst
Telecommunications Services Department
(201) 949-7199

10/10